AMENDMENT NUMBER ONE
TO PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
WITH
ADVANTEC CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC.

This Amendment Number One (“Amendment”) is made and entered into this 17th day of
June, 2020 (“Effective Date”), by and between the CITY OF COSTA MESA, a municipal
corporation (“City”), and ADVANTEC CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC., a California corporation
(“Consultant”).

WHEREAS, City and Consultant entered into an agreement on April 3, 2018 for Consultant
to develop traffic signal infrastructure and timing improvements in connection with the Fairview
Road Traffic Signal Coordination Project (the “Agreement”); and

WHEREAS, City and Consultant desire to amend the Scope of Services to include the
additional services set forth in Exhibit “A,” attached hereto and incorporated herein by this
reference; and

WHEREAS, City desires to increase Consultant’s maximum compensation accordingly to
Two Million Seventy-Three Thousand Six Hundred Thirty-Five Dollars ($2,073,635.00).

NOW, THEREFORE, for valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is
hereby acknowledged, the parties agree as follows:

1. The Scope of Services shall be amended to include the additional services set
forth in Exhibit A.

2. Section 2.1 of the Agreement shall be amended to refiect that Consultant's total
compensation shall not Two Million Seventy-Three Thousand Six Hundred Thirty-
Five Dollars ($2,073,635.00). Consultant shall be paid according to the fee
schedule set forth in the Agreement and Exhibit A of this Amendment.

3. All terms not defined herein shall have the same meaning and use as set forth in
the Agreement.
4, All other terms, conditions, and provisions of the Agreement not in conflict with this

Amendment shall remain in full force and effect.

5. This Amendment may be executed in one or more counterparts, each of which
shall be deemed an original. All counterparts shall be construed together and shall
constitute one agreement. Counterpart written signatures may be transmitted by
facsimile, email or other electronic means and have the same legal effect as if they
were original signatures.

[Signatures appear on following page.]
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Amendment to be executed
by and through their respective authorized officers, as of the date first written above.

CITY OF COSTA MESA
‘e Date: @ / 26/ 26
M y Manager v '
CONSULTANT
y v/\/\/\g\/ Date: June 22, 2020
Sighature

/
Leo Lee, CEQ
Name and Title

ATTEST:

Prondn %zwb 12020
City Clerk
APPROVED AS TO FORM:

%M?J“*M pate: __6 [91)2

City Attornéy

APPROVED AS TO INSURANCE:

Date: @/%72070

Risk Management
APPROVED AS TO CONTENT:

Date: _ [, , W ! 20
P[o]’e&MéQager Vo
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DEPARTMENTAL APPROVAL:

‘20-1‘“ MPMT Date: G -2 C, - z_a 1o

Public Services Director

APPROVED AS TO PURCHASING:

PA@E Date: &{UJ Y &
cting Finance Director J
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EXHIBIT A

ADDITIONAL SERVICES



(A ADVANTEC

Because We Care!

May 28, 2020

Jennifer Rosales

Transportation Services Manager
City of Costa Mesa

77 Fair Drive, 4* Floor

Costa Mesa, CA. 92626

SUBJECT: Change Order request for re-wiring of traffic signal (CO-1) 9803-0109
Dear Jennifer,

During the construction of traffic signal improvements along Fairview Road, our contractor Crosstown
Electrical & Data identified damaged traffic signal wires at the at intersection of Fairview Road & Fair
Drive, as indicated in RFi #2.

Crosstown has provided a cost estimate of $8,168.20 to re-wire the south leg (long leg) of the
intersection, and a cost estimate of $7,200 to re-wire the remaining legs. Our current contract with the

City (PO #12109) will cover the $8,168.20 cost of re-wiring the south leg of the intersection.

I am requesting a change order to our contract in the amount of $7,200 to cover the cost of re-wiring
the remaining legs of the intersection

| have attached copies of RFl #2 and cost estimates (4007-003-R1-A-CCO and 4007-003-R1-B-CCO).

Please let me know if you have any questions

Sincerely,

ADVANTEC Consulting Engineers, Inc.

Jose Guedes, TE
Project Manager

1200 Roosevelt e Irvine ¢ CA92620 e (949)861-4999 ¢ www.advantec-usa.com



s "-! &
(rosstown

Electrical Data, Inc.

Request For Information

To:  Advantec Date: 04/29/20 RF.I #: 2
1200 Roosevelt
Irvine, CA 92620 From: Ricardo Avila

Attn: Jose Guedes

Project #: 4007 Project Title: Fairview

Location: Costa Mesa

Subject: Conductors with no Insulation

Drawing #: Page 7 Area: Fair Dr

Spec. Section:  N/A Page: 7 Paragraph: N/A

*** In order to maintain construction progress a reply is required within 3 days. ***

Description: Crosstown was not able to install the VDS cable at the intersection of Fair Dr and

Fairview, due to the single conductors missing the insulation located at the conduit crossing

from the North / East corner (controller corner) to the center middle median pull box. Crosstown

does not feel safe disturbing the conductors because doing so will risk damaging the signal.

Please advise on how we should proceed.

Thank you.

Respectfully,

Ricardo Avila Contractor’s License Number 756309
DIR Registration No. 1000000155
5454 Diaz Street, Irwindale, CA 91706
Phone: (626) 813-6693
Fax (626) 869-0192












C.rosstowr

Electrical Data, Inc.

May 28, 2020 Serial Letter No. 4007-003-R1-B

Advantec Consulting Engineers, Inc.
1200 Roosevelt
Irvine, CA 92620

ATTN: Mr. Jose Guedes

RE: OCTA Fairview Road Traffic Signal Coordination Project — Costa Mesa
SUBJECT:  Proposed Change Order, Per RF| #2

Dear Mr. Guedes:

Crosstown Electrical & Data Inc. is pleased to present a proposal to address the concerns
presented in RFI #2 for work at Fairview and Fair Drive in the city of Costa Mesa.

Scope of Work:
1.) Rewire remaining legs of the intersection of Fairview and Fair Drive with 12 conductor, 3
conductor, #10 Street light wire and #12 Sign light wire.

Pricing:
The price to perform this work is $7,200.

Exclusions: Bond, Permits, Fees.

Note: This scope of work is to be performed in conjunction with work shown on Serial Letter
No. 4007-003-R1-A.

Please contact me if you have any questions regarding this quotation.

Sincerely,
Hndrea ?ﬁemmce

Andrea Heermance
Project Estimator

Contractor's License Number 756309
DIR Registration No. 1000000155
5454 Diaz Street, Irwindale, CA 91706
Phone: (626) 813-6693

Fax (626) 869-0192



